
From: 	 Co!born, Paul P (SMO)_ 	_. 
To: 	 Edward N. Siskell , 	 . 	 . 
CC: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO); Bies, John; L 	Kimberly D. Harris 	. 

Sent: 	 6/11/2011 8:58:58 AM 
Subject: 	 Fw: Statement for the Record 
Attachments: 	 statement for record (6 11 2011).docx 

Ed, pis see the attached. I made most but not all of your changes. Any further comments from you or others on this email? 

Faith,if this group reaches agreement, could you circulate within Dal when you are at ofc this afternoon? 

From:: 	 Privacy 
Sent: Saturday, June 11, 2011 08:47 AM 
To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Subject: Re: Statement for the Record 

	 Original Message 	 
From: "Paul P Colborn (SMO)" <Paul.P.Colborn@usdoj.gov > 
To: 1 	 Privacy 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 7:43:12 PM 
Subject: Fw: Statement for the Record 

From: Siskel, Edward [mailto:I 	Edward N. Siskel 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 07:37 PM 
To: Colborn, Paul P (SMC)_ 
Cc: Harris, Kim <i_ 	Kimberly D. Harris 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Statement for the Record 

Paul—Some suggested edits/comments. Thanks, Ed 

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) [mailto:Paul.P.Colborn©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 6:48 PM 
To: Siskel, Edward 
Cc: Harris, Kim; Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: Statement for the Record 

We're planning to submit the attached for the record of Monday's Tiefer/CRS hearing. Any comments? 
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